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TENDER FOR PROPERTY ACQUISTION, MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT – EAST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNCIL

	Question/ Point of Clarification 
	Response

	1. I note that you require one copy of the above submission on CD as well as one hard copy.

Due to our strict internal IT policies, we are prohibited from providing any material on removable devices.

Is it acceptable to arrange a bulk file transfer?
	There is no need to submit tenders submissions on CD or on Memory stick.  Therefore now  only require hard copy  to be submitted as per instructions.

	1. Regarding the Estate Management Services aspect of this instruction, we would like to request some clarity around services you envision being included, so we can effectively price to meet expectation and delivery as best in class service to the Council.  Are you seeking a full service to include full Property Management and Facilities Management, including hard and soft services, regular H&S, Fire Risk Assessments and Asbestos inspections or a lighter touch service? 
	Tenders should provide costings for full estate management service  except rent collection which will be undertaken by the council. 

	1. Are you seeking to receive quote based on total rental income, on a per unit basis?
	Tenders should be based on the specification which details a number of units, investment value and assumed rent. It is down to each tendered to costs this as they see fit.

	1. Are your target properties to include those with Service Charges or is the council seeking an FRI based portfolio of properties?
	For the purpose of the specification it should be assumed that properties acquired will be managed through a service charge approach.

	1. Will  any element of TUPE will be involved as part of the contract requirements?  
	No

	1. Please can you confirm whether a guide can be provided as to transaction volume by number and value for areas 3,4
	This should be based on the investment profile as outlined in section 1

	1. Link to regs 57(1) & 2 on page 9 of doc 4  not working
	See link at bottom of this table

	1. Please could you clarify the meaning of following points in relation to the tender doc 4.

1.1   (i) (i)
1.1   (i) (ii)
1.1   (n) – ref which conditions for being PSC are met
1.2   (a) (i)
1.2 (a) (ii)
1.2 (a) (iii)
1.2 (b) (i)
1.2 (b) (ii)
3.1 (j) (iii)
4.2
5
	1.1   (i) (i)  - Professional or trade registration details –please answer as you see fit.  There is no right or wrong answer
1.1   (i) (ii) – As above
1.1   (n) – Reference  which conditions for being PSC are met – answer as you see fit. There is no right or wrong answer (see link at bottom of this table for  background detail)
1.2   (a) (i) – All questions under 1.2 Bidding Model are only applicable if a group of companies are bidding – in which case, details of each organisation comprising the group are required
1.2 (a) (ii)
1.2 (a) (iii)
1.2 (b) (i)
1.2 (b) (ii)
3.1 (j) (iii) – this references the European Single Procurement Document: a kind of mother of all declaration documents which has just about seen the light of day within the EU.  The idea is that the relevant company declarations and information for ‘suitability’ are declared or accessible via a single e-doc – et voila: less paperwork and box ticking for all concerned. Only ESPD isn’t widely used yet, or understood. Just answer ‘No’ – unless you have something to declare …?
4.2 – No minimum economic requirement have been specified;  therefore, the answer is ‘n/a’
5 – All to do with if you are bidding ‘ as a wider group’ e.g., your organisation has a parent company – which in fact is something you are asked to declare under qs 1.1 (o) and (n)

	1. Technical and Professional Ability 6.1 – We are being asked to provide a holistic service to include general agency, management, strategic advice and professional services – We don’t provide a contract similar to this to anyone else (and it’s possible that anyone else bidding for this contact will either). We provide combinations of these services to clients – but not one all-encompassing contract. So how do we answer this ?
	Just provide up to three examples of comparable services that you’ve provided before (and if possible within the last 3 yrs).
This is to attest to your ‘technical and professional’ abilities to provide the type of services that are the subject of the contract. 
You could enter something about the subject of the tender being unique such that it’s not something you’ve provided before in the ‘caveat’ box beneath the references section.

	1. The tender notice refers to the value of the contract being £650,000. How have you arrived at this figure ? 
	Estimates based on industry standards 

	1. The annual ERV is estimated at £500,000 but the cap value of the Property Management Agency Services is £10m. it is quite likely that the return on a £10m portfolio would return more that £500,000 p/a. Are you looking for bids based on a FIXED income of £500,000 max  or estimated income from £10m worth of assets ?
	Tenders should be based on income of £500,000


 
 
Question 7 - https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/551130/List_of_Mandatory_and_Discretionary_Exclusions.pdf
 
 
Question 8  -  https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-to-the-people-with-significant-control-requirements-for-companies-and-limited-liability-partnerships
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